Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 222 52019

To: Asst. Schools Division Supermtendent

Chiefs of the CID and SGOD
School Heads/Principals
School Research Coordinators
Research Management TWG

From: Office of the Schoois Division Superintendent

Date: July 10,2019

Subject: Corrigendum to the 2™ Quarter Meeting of Research Coordinators and TWG

" Due to a number of different activities being performed by the schoolk
the 2™ Quarter Meeting of Research Coordmators and members of the Res
reset for tomorrow, July 11, 2019, 4-5p.m. at: the Elibrary.

Kindly advise your concerned coordinator for their attendance and p

TWG listed below:

Name

~

"‘Dlgno S Loz:an:o" SEesaty

Dagupan City Natlonal ngh“»Schoel‘

Moises S. Flores

Dagupan City National High School

Marvie C, Flores -

B Dagupan City National High School

| Dr. Leah M,Sumt,jﬁ L

T TWCEST

Jennifer B. Paras

WCESI

Salvacion S. Malanum

Bonuan Boquig National High School

Eli Amor Paragas

Judge Jose de Venecia Sr. TVSS

Eufemia A. Tomelden

Lomboy Elementary School

John A. Aquino

Lasip-Grande Elementary School

Jonathan J. Salazar

Mangin-Tebeng lementary School

Benedict A. Maramba

ECIS

Juselito Cornel

For your information and guidance.

Dagupan City National High School

DR. LORNA UGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintgnden
p m&é}&fn
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